

(b)(3):10 USC 424; (b)(6)

From:

To:

Subject: Re: ~~(S//NF)~~ (U) RE: Article on (b)(7)(D); (b)(7)(E)

Date: 2020/09/09 12:01:32

Priority: Normal

Type: Note

From:

Sent: Wednesday, September 9, 2020 10:44 AM

To:

Subject: RE: ~~(S//NF)~~ (U) RE: Article on (b)(7)(D); (b)(7)(E)

~~Classification: SECRET//NOFORN~~

~~Classified By:~~

~~Derived From:~~

~~Declassify On:~~

(b)(3):10 USC 424;
(b)(3):50 USC 3024(i);
(b)(6)

The info didn't come through.

From:

Sent: Wednesday, September 09, 2020 10:16 AM

To:

Subject: Fw: ~~(S//NF)~~ (U) RE: Article on (b)(7)(D); (b)(7)(E)

(b)(3):10 USC 424;
(b)(3):50 USC 3024(i);
(b)(6)

for your files.

From:

Sent: Thursday, September 3, 2020 9:13 AM

To:

Subject: RE: ~~(S//NF)~~ (U) RE: Article on (b)(7)(D); (b)(7)(E)

~~Classification: SECRET//NOFORN~~

~~Classified By:~~

~~Derived From:~~

~~Declassify On:~~

(b)(3):10 USC 424; (b)(3):50
USC 3024(i); (b)(6)

(b)(3):10 USC 424; (b)(3):50 USC 3024(i); (b)(6); (b)(7)(D)
seems very cooperative.

Let me know and will start the process today. I have some gusto as am going on two week AT starting on Monday so would want to get something going today/tomorrow to capitalize on timing.
Best and standing by

(b)(3):10 USC 424; (b)(6)

From: [REDACTED]
Sent: Thursday, September 03, 2020 8:47 AM
To: [REDACTED]
Subject: RE: ~~(S//NF)~~ (U) RE: Article on [REDACTED] (b)(7)(D); (b)(7)(E)

I have not seen the documents, just finished reading them and most appreciate you

(b)(3):10 USC 424; (b)(3):50 USC 3024(i); (b)(6); (b)(7)(D); (b)(7)(E)

From: [REDACTED]
Sent: Wednesday, September 2, 2020 9:52:31 AM
To: [REDACTED]
Subject: RE: ~~(S//NF)~~ (U) RE: Article on [REDACTED] (b)(7)(D); (b)(7)(E)

(b)(3):10 USC 424; (b)(6)

~~Classified by: [REDACTED] SECRET//NOFORN~~

~~Classified By:~~

~~Declassify On:~~

~~Declassify On:~~

(b)(3):10 USC 424;
(b)(3):50 USC 3024(i);
(b)(6)

Have you seen the attached ...
Standing by

(b)(3):10 USC 424; (b)(6)

From: [REDACTED]
Sent: Wednesday, September 02, 2020 9:37 AM
To: [REDACTED]
Subject: Fw: ~~(S//NF)~~ (U) RE: Article on [REDACTED]

(b)(3):10 USC 424; (b)(6)

Sir, FYSA regarding meeting with [REDACTED]

(b)(3):10 USC 424; (b)(3):50 USC 3024(i); (b)(6);
(b)(7)(D); (b)(7)(E)

From: [REDACTED]
Sent: Monday, August 31, 2020 5:28 PM
To: [REDACTED]
Subject: RE: ~~(S//NF)~~ (U) RE: Article on [REDACTED]

(b)(3):10 USC 424;
(b)(6)

(b)(3):10 USC 424; (b)(6)

(b)(3):50 USC 3024(i); (b)(7)(E)

Thanks for the update. That is good that [REDACTED] But, we have a different set of questions and interests than they do as well as having some additional technical background that they did not have available. Please let me know if we are able to speak with this individual directly.

(b)(3):10 USC 424; (b)(6)

=====
~~Classification: SECRET//NOFORN~~

(b)(3):50 USC
3024(i)

=====
~~Classification: SECRET//NOFORN~~

The final page is withheld in full citing (b)(3) 10 USC 424 and (b)(6) and is not provided.